

Bill
Hubbard case

MEDICAL COLLEGE
OF
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
CHARLESTON, S. C.

June 5, 1935.

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe,
Laboratory of Applied Physiology,
University of Cincinnati,
General Hospital,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

Thank you very much for your letter of June 4th,
verifying my opinion of the absence of hazard to
service station employees in serving ethyl gasoline.

You will probably be consulted soon by Benet, Shand
& McGowan, attorneys, of Columbia, S. C., directly
or through Counsel of the Standard Oil Co.

Yours,
Kenneth M. Lynch
Kenneth M. Lynch, M. D.